
 
 
 

 
 

Request for Proposals 2023-028 
First Aid and Service of AED’s 

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE: December 12, 2022 

 

 

Responding offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFP document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFP documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFP document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No. 1, RFP 2023-028 12 First Aid and Service of AED’s 

A. Add/Delete/Replace  
 

 
1. Add to 4.2 First Aid Cabinets standard stock; page 12 the following:  

“Medical examiner gloves (2 pair)” 
  
 
 

B. Question/Answer Section 
 

1. Question: Can you be more specific on what this item is? 
• Glucose  
• Eye Buffer Solution  
• Junior Strips  
• Tourniquet, Splint - universal or specific? 
 
Answer:  

• Glucose - Glucose, which elevates blood sugar for Diabetes. 
• Eye Buffer Solution- A type of eyewash that can be used in case someone gets something 

in their eye  
• Junior Strips- Smaller band aids 
• Tourniquet, Splint - universal or specific? - Universal 

 
2. Question: Quantity per First Aid Kits?  1 per box? 

 
Answer: The description of what we’re requesting is listed in section 4.2 of the RFP . 
 

3. Question: Can you please supply a current list of all the AED’s pad expiration dates? 
 
Answer: Refer to attachment No. 2.  This is our current list. 
 

4. Question: Could you please confirm if the AED’s are Lifeline or Lifeline Views? 
 
Answer: They are Defibtech Lifeline AED’s 
 

 
Attachment No.1: Sign-in Sheet - Pre-Bid Site Visit 
Attachment No.2: AED Pad Expiration Dates 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 

 
 

 
 
 

 



Attachment No.1: Sign-in Sheet - Pre-Bid Site Visit
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N

 CO
U

N
TY, N

O
RTH CARO

LIN
A

AED'S

ADDRESS
LO

CATIO
N

U
N

IT TYPE
DATE U

N
IT 

IN
STALLED

PAD 1
PAD 2

BATTERY
CHILD PADS

AGRICU
LTU

RAL CEN
TER

Adm
in Area

Reviver
7/17

3/24
3/24

5/27
3230 PRESSO

N
 RO

AD
Banquet Hall

Reviver
7/17

3/24
2/25

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

Prefunction Area
Reviver

7/17
3/24

3/24
2/25

AN
IM

AL SHELTER
Reviver

2/24
8/27

4/24
3340 PRESSO

N
 RO

AD
Adoption

Reviver
7/17

1/24
10/27

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

BO
ARD O

F ELECTIO
N

S
O

ld Section
Reviver

7/17
2/24

2/25
316 E W

IN
DSO

R ST. 
N

ew
 Addition

7/22
7/24

7/27
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 28112

CAN
E CREEK PARK

O
ffice

Reviver
1/24

4/24
5213 HARKEY RD

Putt Hutt
Reviver

2/19
2/23

4/24
W

AXHAW
, N

C 28173
Cam

p Store
Reviver

4/19
6/23

7/23
9/24

FARM
ERS M

ARKET
O

ffice 1st floor
Reviver

7/17
1/24

10/27
805 SKYW

AY DR. 
Hall 1st floor

Reviver
2/21

2/23
2/26

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28110

GO
VERN

M
EN

T CEN
TER

Ground Floor
Reviver

7/17
2/24

10/25
500 N

 M
AIN

 ST.
911 Call Center

Reviver
8/15

3/24
1/26

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

1st Floor
Reviver

6/07
2/24

2/24
6/27

2nd Floor
Reviver

2/08
2/24

2/24
2/24

3rd Floor
Reviver

7/17
2/24

10/27
4th Floor

Reviver
6/07

3/24
1/23

2/26
5th Floor

Reviver
7/17

2/24
10/27

6th Floor
Reviver

2/09
2/24

2/25
7th Floor

Reviver
7/17

2/24
6/27

8th Floor
Reviver

7/17
2/24

1/27
9th Floor

Reviver
5/17

3/24
2/25
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U

P HO
M

E
Reviver

7/17
1/24

10/27
600 HO

N
EYSU

CKLE LN
.

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28110

HISTO
RIC CO

U
RTHO

U
SE

Reviver
7/17

1/24
6/27

300 N
 M

AIN
 ST.

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

8/23

JU
DICIAL CEN

TER
Intake

Reviver
7/16

2/24
1/27

400 N
O

RTH M
AIN

 ST. 
1st Floor

Reviver
10/04

2/24
2/24

6/27
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 28112
2nd Floor

Reviver
7/16

2/24
2/24

2/27
3rd Floor

Reviver
10/04

2/24
2/24

6/27
4th Floor

Reviver
5/17

2/24
5/27

4th Floor DA's O
ffice

Reviver
12/13

1/23
3/24

W
AXHAW

 LIBRARY
Reviver

7/17
2/24

4/24
2/24

509 S PRO
VIDEN

CE ST. 
W

AXHAW
, N

C 28173

HISTO
RIC PO

ST O
FFICE

Veterans Services O
ffice

Reviver
6/12

7/23
6/27

407 N
 M

AIN
 ST. 

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

U
N

IO
N

 W
EST LIBRARY

Reviver
7/07

3/24
4/27

1/23
123 U

N
IO

N
VILLE-IN

DIAN
 TRAIL RD. 

IN
DIAN

 TRAIL, N
C 28079

M
AIN

 LIBRARY
Reviver

7/17
3/24

2/23
8/26

316 E W
IN

DSO
R ST. M

O
N

RO
E, N

C
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 28112

LO
IS M

O
RGAN

 EDW
ARDS LIBRARY

Reviver
2/24

10/27
2/24

414 HASTY ST. 
M

ARSHVILLE, N
C 28103
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IN
STALLED

PAD 1
PAD 2

BATTERY
CHILD PADS

PU
BLIC W

O
RKS LAN

DFILL
Reviver

2/24
2/25

2125 AU
STIN

 CHAN
EY RD

W
IN

GATE, N
C 28174

PU
BLIC W

O
RKS O

PERATIO
N

S CTR
Adm

in Bldg
Reviver

2/23
2/25

4600 GO
LDM

IN
E RO

AD
W

arehouse
Reviver

1/23
2/25

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28110

SHERIFF'S O
FFICE

M
aster Com

m
and

Reviver
1/23

3/24
5/26

3344 PRESSO
N

 RD.
N

urse
Reviver

3/24
3/24

5/26
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 28112

PATTO
N

 AVEN
U

E CO
M

PLEX
Transportation Dept

Reviver
2/23

6/27
610A PATTO

N
 AVE. 

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28110

JESSE HELM
S PARK

3/19
6/23

4/24
3224 PRESSO

N
 RD.

M
O

N
RO

E, N
C 28112

HU
M

AN
 SERVICES BU

ILDIN
G

D302 (Break Room
)

Reviver
12/17

3/24
9/26

2330 CO
N

CO
RD AVEN

U
E

A202 (Front Desk)
Reviver

12/17
3/24

11/24
12/25

7/24
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 
B231 (Break Room

)
Reviver

12/17
3/24

3/23
D202 (Break Room

)
Reviver

12/17
3/24

3/23
E101 (W

aiting Room
)

Reviver
3/24

3/23
N

urses Station (crash cart)
Reviver

3/18
3/24

5/23
2/23

N
urse Station (extra)

Reviver
9/23

6/23
4/23

N
urse (w

om
en's health)

Reviver
4/24

6/27
4/23

N
urse (w

om
en's health)

Reviver
4/24

9/27

EVEN
T CEN

TER AT JESSE HELM
S PARK

O
ffice 119

5/21
5/23

5/26
307 CU

LTIVATIO
N

 CIRCLE
M

O
N

RO
E, N

C 28112
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